

~~these--required-by-subsection-four-(4)-of-section
fourteen--point--ten--(14.10)-of-the-Code,-be-in-
serted-in-the-session-laws~~

\$ 122,038 \$ 184,001

Sec. 73. Acts of the Sixty-eighth General Assembly, 1979 Session, chapter twenty-nine (29), section nineteen (19), unnumbered paragraph two (2), is amended to read as follows:

In order to protect the stability of the land, the department shall suspend underground coal mining under urbanized areas, cities, ~~towns~~, and communities and adjacent to industrial or commercial buildings, major impoundments, or permanent streams if the director finds imminent danger to inhabitants of the urbanized areas, cities, ~~towns~~, and communities.

Sec. 74. Section forty-eight (48) of House File 687, Acts of the Sixty-eighth General Assembly, 1980 Session, is amended by striking the section.

Sec. 75. Sections sixty-four point nine (64.9), three hundred thirty-one point twenty-three (331.23), three hundred thirty-eight point eleven (338.11), and six hundred one J point five (601J.5), Code 1979, are repealed.

Sec. 76. Acts of the Sixty-eighth General Assembly, 1979 Session, chapter thirty-five (35), section four (4), paragraph one (1), is amended to read as follows:

1. A member who is an employee of the state and not an active member of any other retirement system in the state which is maintained in whole or in part by public contributions may remain in service beyond the date the member attains the age of sixty-five. The employee shall retire on the first day of the month after the last day of service. The employer shall not consider age as a factor in determining the continuation of the member's service.

Approved May 24, 1980

CHAPTER 1013

PERMANENT SCHOOL FUND INTEREST

S. F. 185

AN ACT relating to the distribution of interest of permanent school fund.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section eight point six (8.6), subsection nine (9), Code 1979, is amended to read as follows:

9. APPORTIONMENT OF INTEREST. To apportion the interest of the permanent school fund on the first Monday of March of each year, among the ~~several counties~~ area education agencies of this state in proportion to the number of persons between five and twenty-one years of age in each, as shown by the last report filed with ~~him~~ the state comptroller by the superintendent of public instruction.

Sec. 2. Section two hundred fifty-seven point eighteen (257.18), subsection seventeen (17), Code 1979, is amended to read as follows:

17. Report to the state comptroller on the first day of January of each year the number of persons of school age in each county and in the area included in each area education agency.

Sec. 3. Section two hundred ninety-two point one (292.1), Code 1979, is amended by striking the section and inserting in lieu thereof the following:

292.1 LIBRARY FUND. The state comptroller annually shall transmit the money received from the annual apportionment of the interest of the permanent school fund to the area education agencies in the manner specified in section three hundred two point thirteen (302.13) of the Code. The area education agencies shall use the money only for the purchase of books and materials for the area media centers. The area education agency administrator shall keep a record of the books and materials in the area media center.

Sec. 4. Section two hundred ninety-eight point eleven (298.11), unnumbered paragraph one (1), Code 1979, is amended to read as follows:

The county auditor shall, on the first Monday in April and the first Monday in October of each year, apportion the school tax, together with ~~the interest of the permanent school fund and~~ rents on unsold school lands to which the county is entitled as shown in notice from the state comptroller, and all other money in the hands of the county treasurer belonging in common to the schools of the county and not included in ~~any~~ a previous apportionment, among the ~~several~~ corporations ~~therein~~ in the county, in proportion to the number of persons of school age, as shown by the reports filed with the state department of public instruction for the year immediately preceding.

Sec. 5. Section three hundred two point one (302.1), subsection one (1), Code 1979, is amended to read as follows:

1. Five percent of the net proceeds of the public lands of the state, which shall be paid to the state treasurer and be apportioned by the state comptroller among the ~~several counties~~ area education agencies of this state.

Sec. 6. Section three hundred two point thirteen (302.13), Code 1979, is amended to read as follows:

302.13 APPORTIONMENT OF INTEREST. On the first Monday of March annually, the state comptroller shall apportion the interest of the permanent school fund among the ~~several counties~~ area education agencies in this state, in proportion to the number of persons of school age in each ~~county~~ area education agency, as shown by the report of the superintendent of public instruction, as provided by section 257.18, subsection 17.

Sec. 7. Sections two hundred ninety-two point two (292.2), two hundred ninety-eight point twelve (298.12), and three hundred thirty-three point eight (333.8), Code 1979, are repealed.

Sec. 8. This Act is effective January first following its enactment.